s.17

From:

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: 83174

Date: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 1:01:31 PM

From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

Sent: Sunday, February 4, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc:s.17 Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Dilbit regulations - discussion with Ottawa

Would be happy to have a quick discussion tomorrow if useful

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: February 4, 2018 2:09 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc:s.17 Heyman, George ENV:EX ; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX ; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Dilbit regulations - discussion with Ottawa

Thanks Geoff. D

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2018, at 1:56 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff. Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Don, I spoke with Gerry Butts this afternoon on next steps on this file.

Key points:

¢ federal ministers LeBlanc, Carr and McKinnon will issue a news release
tomorrow indicating they believe all our concerns are already covered off,

rendering the consultation unnecessary;
s.13,5.16

Clarification would acknowledge, in its simplest form, that Ottawa has the
authority to approve pipelines and has done so in this case.
In conclusion, you should expect a call tomorrow to arrange that discussion.
There are related context aspects I can relay to you tomorrow.
Geoff
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